
Unrestricted 

EMERGENCY EVACUATION INSTRUCTIONS 

1 If you hear the alarm, leave the building immediately. 
2 Follow the green signs. 
3 Use the stairs not the lifts. 
4 Do not re-enter the building until told to do so. 
 

 
If you require further information, please contact: Jemma Durkan 
Telephone: 01344 352209 
Email: jemma.durkan@bracknell-forest.gov.uk 
Published: 9 February 2015 

  

 

 

NOTICE OF MEETING 

Employment Committee 
Wednesday 11 February 2015, 7.30 pm 
Council Chamber, Fourth Floor, Easthampstead House, Bracknell 

To: Employment Committee 

Councillor McLean (Chairman), Councillor Mrs Birch (Vice-Chairman), Councillors Allen, 
Angell, Davison, Leake, Mrs Temperton and Worrall 

Non-Voting Co-optee 

Councillor Ward 

cc: Substitute Members of the Committee 

Councillors Mrs Angell, Blatchford, Brunel-Walker, Ms Brown and Dudley 

 

ALISON SANDERS 
Director of Corporate Services 
 



 

 

Employment Committee 
Wednesday 11 February 2015, 7.30 pm 
Council Chamber, Fourth Floor, Easthampstead House, 
Bracknell 

Sound recording, photographing, filming and use of social media at meetings which are 
held in public are permitted.  Those wishing to record proceedings at a meeting are 
however advised to contact the Democratic Services Officer named as the contact for 
further information on the front of this agenda as early as possible before the start of 
the meeting so that any special arrangements can be made. 

AGENDA 
 
 Page No 

1. Apologies   

 To receive apologies for absence and to note the attendance of any 
substitute members. 
 

 

2. Declarations of Interest   

 Any Member with a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest or an Affected 
Interest in a matter should withdraw from the meeting when the matter 
is under consideration and should notify the Democratic Services 
Officer in attendance that they are withdrawing as they have such an 
interest. If the Interest is not entered on the register of Members 
interests the Monitoring Officer must be notified of the interest within 28 
days. 
 

 

3. Minutes from previous meeting   

 To approve as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 17 
December 2014. 
 

1 - 4 

4. Urgent Items of Business   

 Any other items which, pursuant to Section 100B(4)(b) of the Local 
Government Act 1972, the Chairman decides are urgent. 
 

 

5. Staff Survey Results   

 To consider a report on the 2014 Staff Survey. 
 

5 - 14 

6. Exclusion of Public and Press   

 To consider the following motion: 
 
That pursuant to Section 100A of the Local Government Act 1972, as 
amended, and having regard to the public interest, members of the 
public and press be excluded from the meeting for the consideration of 
the following item which involves the likely disclosure of exempt 
information under the following category of Schedule 12A of that Act: 
 
(1) Information relating to any individual (Items 7 & 8). 

 



 

 

 

7. Revenue budget 2015-16 - Employment Implications   

 That the Committee consider a report identifying the staffing 
implications arising from the budget proposals for 2015/16.   
 

15 - 20 

8. Proposed Redundancy - Transport Development Section   

 The purpose of this report is to seek approval to the redundancy of the 
post holder identified in the Exempt Appendix A which arises from a 
review of the Transport Development Section, within the Planning & 
Transport Division. 
 

21 - 26 

9. Date of Next Meeting   

 The next meeting will take place on 18 March 2015. 
 

 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



Unrestricted 

EMPLOYMENT COMMITTEE 
17 DECEMBER 2014 
7.30  - 8.12 PM 

  

 
Present: 
Councillors McLean (Chairman), Angell, Davison, Leake, Mrs Temperton and Mrs Angell 
(Substitute) 
 
Apologies for absence were received from: 
Councillors Mrs Birch, Allen and Worrall 
 
In Attendance: 
Tony Madden, Chief Officer: Human Resources 
  
 

16. Declarations of Interest  

There were no declarations of interest. 

17. Minutes from previous meeting  

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting held on 18 June 2014 be approved as a 
correct record and signed by the Chairman. 

18. Urgent Items of Business  

There were no urgent items of business. 

19. Minutes of Sub Groups  

The Committee noted the minutes of the Local Joint Committee held on 25 November 
2014. 

20. Pay Policy Statement  

The Committee considered a report on the Annual Update of the Council’s Pay Policy 
Statement and Annual Review of Bracknell Forest Supplement. 
 
Information was published every year on senior salaries at Bracknell Forest Council 
(BFC). BFC had agreed that the level of Bracknell Forest Supplement be increased 
for lower paid workers. The latest changes conformed to the requirements of the 
Localism Act in relation to what information Councils should disclose. Salaries 
published did not include any extra payments such as overtime, they were salary only 
and also included schools in the borough. 
 
RESOLVED that the Employment Committee recommended that Council: 
   

i. Agree the Pay Policy Statement for 2015/16; 
 

1

Agenda Item 3



 

ii. Agree that the level of the Bracknell Forest Supplement for 2015/16 be 
increased to £7.85 per hour with effect from 1 April 2015. 

21. Pay and Workforce Strategy  

The Committee considered the Council’s 8th Pay and Workforce Strategy before it 
was agreed by full Council. It was important to regularly review the Strategy in the 
light of changing priorities, new legislation and other issues which impacted on the 
Council. The Strategy was a requirement of the DCLG but also provided a useful 
framework and guidance on the work programme. 
 
The Strategy detailed the challenges over the next 12 to 36 months, departmental 
priorities and the action plan the Council would follow in response. It was queried 
whether the population of Bracknell Forest quoted in 3.4 of the Strategy was correct 
and it was noted that the figure of 115,058 should be amended to 116,567 as at June 
2013 before the Strategy was considered by Council. 
 
RESOLVED that the Employment Committee endorsed the attached 8th Pay and 
Workforce Strategy for submission to full Council. 

22. Organisational Change Timetable  

The Committee considered an annual report on the Organisational Change Timetable 
dealing with the restructuring exercise necessary to balance the 2015/16 budget. 
 
The process of consultation with staff in respect of the impact on them of balancing 
the budget would be undertaken. There would be a small number of reductions in 
staff in 2015 and a further report would be presented to the next meeting of the 
Employment Committee. 
 
In line with the approach taken in previous years, there was a Local Joint Committee 
and Employment Committee on 11 February 2015 to approve the final staffing 
implications; this would be dealt with in one report after the Executive had agreed the 
budget, to be endorsed by full Council on 25 February 2015. 
 
The Committee asked that a review of the multiplier for redundancies be carried out 
and it was suggested that this be undertaken between 1 April 2015 and 1 October 
2015. 

23. Public Health  

The Committee received a report on the background to and the progress made with 
transfer of Public Health staff from Berkshire Primary Care Trust’s to Berkshire 
Council’s and Bracknell Forest in particular. A critical part of this work involved 
transferring the Public Health staff to Bracknell Forest Council’s terms and conditions 
as soon as possible.  
 
The Chief Officer: Human Resources confirmed that medical consultants needed to 
be employed on NHS contract terms. 

24. Workforce Monitoring  

The Committee noted a report on Workforce Monitoring 2013/14. 
 
The Council had a legal duty to advance equality of opportunity, eliminate unlawful 
discrimination and promote good relations between people. The Council had an 

2



 

action plan to deliver on its equality objectives and monitored its progress, recognised 
areas of strength and identified areas for improvement. 
 
The report included a review of strategies in 2013/14 and strategies for workforce 
matters to be put in place to ensure equalities were subject to continuous 
improvement in 2014/15. 
 
The Chief Officer: Human Resources advised that a new Human Resources and 
Payroll system would be operational from 1 August 2015. The new system was self-
service so employees could update their own information individually. 

25. Pay Award  

The Committee noted a report on the National Joint Council for Local Government 
Services pay award. 
 
The award was complex but was essentially: 
 

 A 2 year deal from 1 January 2015 to 1 April 2016; 

 A headline 2.2% increase for most staff; 

 Bottom loaded for those earning less than £15,000 pa; 

 That bottom loading would be between 2.3% and 8.6%; 

 A non consolidated lump sum of between £325 and £100 for those earning 
less than £22,000 pa 

 
The Chief Officer: Human Resources confirmed that the pay award had been agreed 
by the unions in November 2014. That the pay award for senior staff was yet to be 
agreed but it would not apply to staff earning over £100,000 per annum. There had 
been an allowance in the Council budget for inflation which was enough to absorb the 
increase in pay for staff. 

26. Open Learning Centre - Access to Backdated Pension  

The Committee considered a report on the backdated payments made to the Local 
Government Pension Scheme for three post holders previously employed by the 
Council. This followed a challenge to their pension access entitlements from the post 
holders and their Trades Union after the decision at the Employment Committee in 
December 2013 to make their posts redundant. 
 
The Chief Officer: Human Resources advised that the people in question had been 
employed as casual staff in 2001 but it had been intended that they would work 
regular hours so would not have been able to pay into the pension scheme. Having 
taken legal advice their pension was backdated to the date they were eligible for it 
and the three staff members were asked to contribute their part of the pension. 
 
Records of other casual staff employed were checked to see if they were given the 
opportunity to pay into the Council’s pension scheme; some staff had opted in and 
some staff had not. 

27. Berkshire Adoption Service  

The Committee noted a report update on the staffing arrangements following the 
decision of the Executive to support the creation of a Pan Berkshire Adoption service. 
On 22 July 2014 the Executive approved the transfer of the Council’s Adoption 
Service into the Berkshire Shared Service with effect from 1 December 2014. Four 
out of the six Berkshire Local Authorities had joined the service. 

3



 

28. Date of Next Meeting  

11 February 2015 
 
 
 

CHAIRMAN 

4



Unrestricted 

TO: EMPLOYMENT COMMITTEE 
11 FEBRUARY 2015 

  
 

STAFF SURVEY 2014 
(Director of Corporate Services – HR) 

1 INTRODUCTION 

1.1 To present the Executive Summary Report on the 2014 Staff Survey, produced by 
Qa.  The staff survey is undertaken every three years. 

2 SUPPORTING INFORMATION 

2.1 The Executive Summary of the report from Qa Research is attached at Appendix A.  
The Summary contains key findings and conclusions as well as potential areas for 
action. 

2.2 A Chartered Institute of Personnel and Development (CIPD) report on whether UK 
organisations are getting better at managing their people recently provided some 
statistics which may provide helpful context to the results of the Council’s staff 
survey.  Although their questions were different to the Council’s questions, and do 
not constitute clear benchmarks of like with like, they do provide some broad 
comparisons. 

2.3 The CIPD report highlighted the effect of “the worst recession in 80 years” on 
people’s perceptions of their workplaces. The report says “Many organisations were 
forced to make difficult changes such as cutting jobs and freezing (or even cutting) 
pay.  This will often have…had a negative effect on employee morale”.  The CIPD 
Employee Outlook Surveys tracked the effect on job satisfaction of recession related 
workplace changes in Spring 2014. 

 Those workplaces with reduced employee benefits saw about a 15% drop in job 
satisfaction. 

 Those workplaces with frozen recruitment, saw about a 7% drop 

 Those workplaces with frozen pay, saw a 10% drop 

 Those workplaces planning redundancies, saw a 10% drop 

 Those workplaces making redundancies, saw a 5% drop. 

The fall in overall job satisfaction since 2011 shown in the Qa report is in the order of 
5% and in the context of the national picture, perhaps should not be unexpected. 

5

Agenda Item 5



Unrestricted 

2.4 Other items in the CIPD report, while not exact comparators, also suggest a context 
for the Qa data: 

 The CIPD Employee Outlook Surveys (covering the whole UK workforce) report 
65% saying they are satisfied or very satisfied with the manager/employee 
relationship.  This compares with the Council’s data about aspects of the 
manager/employee relationship where the percentages are generally in the 70s 
and 80s.  Key indicators are shown below. 

 My manager treats me fairly – 80% (nationally 69% agreed) 

 I’m encouraged to express opinions 75%; my manager discusses work problems 
77%; my manager responds to suggestions 75%.   (My manager listens if I have 
a suggestion - nationally 63% agreed) 

 My manager would support me in a crisis 77%.  (My manager is supportive if I 
have a problem - nationally 65% agreed)  

  My manager expresses appreciation 73%. (My manager recognises if I have 
done a good job  - nationally 55% agreed) 

  My manager involves me in decisions 70%, gives me information to do my job 
properly 74%. (My manager consults me on matters of importance  - nationally 
53% agreed.) 

 My manager gives feedback on performance 63%; my manager manages my 
performance 69%; my manager manages others’ performance 52%. (My 
manager gives me feedback on performance  - nationally 44% agreed) 

  70% of managers discuss development needs; 74% said I get the training I 
need. (My manager discusses training and development needs  - nationally 35% 
agreed) 

 61% of employees feel well informed by the Council. (Nationally 54% feel well 
informed about what is happening in their organisation.) 

2.5 Against this context the results of the 2014 staff survey are broadly encouraging.  
However, these are obviously areas where the Council can improve.  A Council-wide 
Action Plan and Directorate Action Plans will be developed. 

3 EQUALITIES IMPACT ASSESSMENT 

3.1 The survey results are analysed according to gender, age, ethnicity, disability, marital 
status and maternity status, religion/belief and sexual orientation and action plans 

6



Unrestricted 

should have regard to differences in staff perceptions and experience by the different 
protected characteristics. 

7



Unrestricted 

4 STRATEGIC RISK MANAGEMENT ISSUES  

4.1 Failure to communicate results and act upon them will damage the credibility of the 
staff survey and impact upon morale. 

Background Papers 

None 
 
Contact for further information 
Pat Butler 
Corporate Services: HR - 01344 352054 
pat.butler@bracknell-forest.gov.uk 
 
 

8

mailto:pat.butler@bracknell-forest.gov.uk


9



10



11



12



13



14



Document is Restricted

15

Agenda Item 7
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

19

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

21

Agenda Item 8
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

25

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes from previous meeting
	Minutes

	5 Staff Survey Results
	Staff Survey Executive Summary (2)

	7 Revenue budget 2015-16 - Employment Implications
	Revenue budget 2015-16 - Employment Implications Appendix

	8 Proposed Redundancy - Transport Development Section
	Proposed Redundancy - Transport Development Section Annex


